
From: "Eric Greiner" <Egreiner@gchi.com>
To: DEP-EDD <DEP.EDD@maine.gov>

"Bowie, David G" <David.G.Bowie@maine.gov>
bdp@smemaine.com
"Hamlin, Eric P" <Eric.P.Hamlin@maine.gov>
"Michael Martunas" <mmartunas@gchi.com>

Date: 11/10/2023 2:54:46 PM
Subject: Weekly EDD for 11/10/2023

Attachments: 231110.xlsx

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Good morning.
Attached are the monitoring results for the week ending November 10, 2023 in EDD
format.  
All ponds and basins continue to maintain adequate storage capacities.  Dragon
temporarily resumed pumping to the Thomaston POTW.
Please contact me with any questions.
Regards,
 
Eric
 
 

 

AVISO DE CONFIDENCIALIDAD:

El contenido de este correo, asi como sus archivos adjuntos estan protegidos por el secreto profesional, son confidenciales y son para el uso
exclusivo del (de los) destinatario(s) deseado(s). Si usted no es el destinatario deseado del presente correo y sus archivos adjuntos o si este
mensaje le ha sido enviado por error, por favor notifiquelo de inmediato al remitente mediante un correo de respuesta y despues elimine
este correo y cualquier archivo adjunto. Si usted no es el destinatario deseado, por medio del presente se le notifica que queda estrictamente
prohibido cualquier uso, difusion, copia o almacenamiento de este correo y/o sus archivos adjuntos.

Para informacion acerca del tratamiento y derechos relativos a datos personales, usted puede consultar el Aviso de Privacidad publicado en
nuestra pagina de Internet.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

The contents of this email and any attachments is privileged, confidential and solely for the use of the intended addressee(s). If you are not
the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the
sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any use, dissemination, copying or storage of this message and/or its attachments is strictly prohibited.

For information of the treatment and rights related to personal data, you can consult the Privacy Policy published in our website.
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CLINKER PUMP 11/6/23 6:17 AM FT L FM NA MEASURED VOLUME 266730000.00 GAL PM NA NA NA POTW
CLINKER PUMP 11/7/23 9:30 AM FT L FM NA MEASURED VOLUME 266810000.00 GAL PM NA NA NA POTW
CLINKER PUMP 11/8/23 6:25 AM FT L FM NA MEASURED VOLUME 266930000.00 GAL PM NA NA NA POTW
CLINKER PUMP 11/9/23 6:46 AM FT L FM NA MEASURED VOLUME 266990000.00 GAL PM NA NA NA POTW
CLINKER PUMP 11/10/23 7:17 AM FT L FM NA MEASURED VOLUME 267030000.00 GAL PM NA NA NA POTW
MH-Q4 11/6/23 8:27 AM FT GW FM NA MEASURED VOLUME 68047000.00 GAL PM NA NA NA Primary flowmeter
MH-Q4 11/7/23 9:47 AM FT GW FM NA MEASURED VOLUME 68083000.00 GAL PM NA NA NA Primary flowmeter
MH-Q4 11/8/23 6:37 AM FT GW FM NA MEASURED VOLUME 68112000.00 GAL PM NA NA NA Primary flowmeter
MH-Q4 11/9/23 7:00 AM FT GW FM NA MEASURED VOLUME 68147000.00 GAL PM NA NA NA Primary flowmeter
MH-Q4 11/10/23 7:33 AM FT GW FM NA MEASURED VOLUME 68154000.00 GAL PM NA NA NA Primary flowmeter
MH-Q4 11/6/23 8:27 AM FT GW GS NA FIELD PH 13.85 STU TRG NA NA NA Weekly sampling
MH-Q4 11/6/23 8:27 AM FT GW GS NA FIELD SPECIFIC CONDUCTANCE 25000.00 UMHOS/CM TRG NA NA NA Weekly sampling
B3 11/6/23 7:08 AM FT GW WL NA PU WL WATER LEVEL DEPTH 24.29 FMP PM NA NA NA Weekly sampling
B3A 11/6/23 7:08 AM FT GW WL NA PU WL WATER LEVEL DEPTH 24.02 FMP PM NA NA NA Weekly sampling
MW-06-01 11/6/23 7:49 AM FT L WL NA PU WL LEACHATE LEVEL DEPTH 6.64 FMP PM NA NA NA Weekly sampling / Tri-annual sampling
MW-06-02 11/6/23 7:49 AM FT L WL NA PU WL LEACHATE LEVEL DEPTH 15.03 FMP PM NA NA NA Weekly sampling / Tri-annual sampling
MW-06-02 FT L WL NA PU WL LEACHATE LEVEL DEPTH FMP PM NA NA NA > 1" storm events sampling only
MW-06-02 FT L WL NA PU WL LEACHATE LEVEL DEPTH FMP PM NA NA NA > 1" storm events sampling only
MW-06-02 FT L WL NA PU WL LEACHATE LEVEL DEPTH FMP PM NA NA NA > 1" storm events sampling only
MW-06-02 FT L WL NA PU WL LEACHATE LEVEL DEPTH FMP PM NA NA NA > 1" storm events sampling only
MW-06-03 11/6/23 7:49 AM FT L WL NA PU WL LEACHATE LEVEL DEPTH 6.83 FMP PM NA NA NA Weekly sampling / Tri-annual sampling
MW-06-04 11/6/23 7:49 AM FT L WL NA PU WL LEACHATE LEVEL DEPTH 47.69 FMP PM NA NA NA Weekly sampling / Tri-annual sampling
MW-06-05 11/6/23 7:49 AM FT L WL NA PU WL LEACHATE LEVEL DEPTH 58.98 FMP PM NA NA NA Weekly sampling / Tri-annual sampling
MW-06-06 11/6/23 7:49 AM FT L WL NA PU WL LEACHATE LEVEL DEPTH 55.89 FMP PM NA NA NA Weekly sampling / Tri-annual sampling
P08-02 11/6/23 7:49 AM FT GW WL NA PU WL WATER LEVEL DEPTH 13.94 FMP PM NA NA NA > 1" storm events sampling only
P08-02 FT GW WL NA PU WL WATER LEVEL DEPTH FMP PM NA NA NA > 1" storm events sampling only
P08-02 FT GW WL NA PU WL WATER LEVEL DEPTH FMP PM NA NA NA > 1" storm events sampling only
P08-02 FT GW WL NA PU WL WATER LEVEL DEPTH FMP PM NA NA NA > 1" storm events sampling only
P08-02 FT GW WL NA PU WL WATER LEVEL DEPTH FMP PM NA NA NA > 1" storm events sampling only
P08-07 11/6/23 7:49 AM FT GW WL NA PU WL WATER LEVEL DEPTH 9.85 FMP PM NA NA NA Weekly sampling (10.53 trigger)
P08-07 FT GW WL NA PU WL WATER LEVEL DEPTH FMP PM NA NA NA Weekly sampling (10.53 trigger)
P08-12 11/6/23 7:49 AM FT L WL NA PU WL LEACHATE LEVEL DEPTH 14.13 FMP PM NA NA NA Weekly sampling (16.30 trigger)
P08-12 FT L WL NA PU WL LEACHATE LEVEL DEPTH FMP PM NA NA NA > 1" storm events sampling only
P08-12 FT L WL NA PU WL LEACHATE LEVEL DEPTH FMP PM NA NA NA > 1" storm events sampling only
P08-12 FT L WL NA PU WL LEACHATE LEVEL DEPTH FMP PM NA NA NA > 1" storm events sampling only
P08-12 FT L WL NA PU WL LEACHATE LEVEL DEPTH FMP PM NA NA NA > 1" storm events sampling only
P08-15 FT L WL NA PU WL LEACHATE LEVEL DEPTH FMP PM NA NA NA > 1" storm events sampling only
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
B-07A 11/6/23 6:56 AM FT GW WL NA PU WL WATER LEVEL DEPTH 14.33 FMP PM NA NA NA Bi-weekly sampling
B-07B 11/6/23 6:56 AM FT GW WL NA PU WL WATER LEVEL DEPTH 15.17 FMP PM NA NA NA Bi-weekly sampling
B-08A 11/6/23 6:56 AM FT GW WL NA PU WL WATER LEVEL DEPTH 8.91 FMP PM NA NA NA Bi-weekly sampling
B-08B 11/6/23 6:56 AM FT GW WL NA PU WL WATER LEVEL DEPTH 8.90 FMP PM NA NA NA Bi-weekly sampling
P13-01 11/6/23 6:56 AM FT GW WL NA PU WL LEACHATE LEVEL DEPTH 33.10 FMP PM NA NA NA Bi-weekly sampling
SG-1 11/6/23 8:19 AM FT SW GS NA FIELD PH 7.80 STU TRG NA NA NA
SG-1 11/6/23 8:19 AM FT SW GS NA FIELD SPECIFIC CONDUCTANCE 676.00 UMHOS/CM TRG NA NA NA
SG-1 11/6/23 8:19 AM FT SW WL NA WL SURFACE WATER LEVEL 0.38 FTAMP TRG NA NA NA
SG-2 11/6/23 8:09 AM FT SW GS NA FIELD PH 7.84 STU TRG NA NA NA
SG-2 11/6/23 8:09 AM FT SW GS NA FIELD SPECIFIC CONDUCTANCE 528.00 UMHOS/CM TRG NA NA NA
SG-2 11/6/23 8:09 AM FT SW WL NA WL SURFACE WATER LEVEL 2.70 FTAMP TRG NA NA NA
SG-3 11/6/23 8:00 AM FT SW GS NA FIELD PH STU TRG NA NA NA
SG-3 11/6/23 8:00 AM FT SW GS NA FIELD SPECIFIC CONDUCTANCE UMHOS/CM TRG NA NA NA
SG-3 11/6/23 8:00 AM FT SW WL NA WL SURFACE WATER LEVEL FTAMP TRG NA NA NA <0.0
SG-4 11/6/23 7:59 AM FT SW GS NA FIELD PH 8.55 STU TRG NA NA NA
SG-4 11/6/23 7:59 AM FT SW GS NA FIELD SPECIFIC CONDUCTANCE 730.00 UMHOS/CM TRG NA NA NA
SG-4 11/6/23 7:59 AM FT SW WL NA WL SURFACE WATER LEVEL 1.33 FTAMP TRG NA NA NA
SG-4 FT SW GS NA FIELD PH STU TRG NA NA NA
SG-4 FT SW GS NA FIELD SPECIFIC CONDUCTANCE UMHOS/CM TRG NA NA NA
SG-4 FT SW WL NA WL SURFACE WATER LEVEL FTAMP TRG NA NA NA
PRECIPITATION 11/6/23 8:27 AM FT PR DM NA FIELD ACCUMULATION-AVERAGE 0.07 IN/DAY PM NA NA NA Sun., 11/5 rain event.
PRECIPITATION 11/7/23 9:40 AM FT PR DM NA FIELD ACCUMULATION-AVERAGE IN/DAY PM NA NA NA Rain
PRECIPITATION 11/8/23 6:29 AM FT PR DM NA FIELD ACCUMULATION-AVERAGE 0.14 IN/DAY PM NA NA NA
PRECIPITATION 11/9/23 6:51 AM FT PR DM NA FIELD ACCUMULATION-AVERAGE 0.00 IN/DAY PM NA NA NA
PRECIPITATION 11/10/23 7:22 AM FT PR DM NA FIELD ACCUMULATION-AVERAGE 0.11 IN/DAY PM NA NA NA
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